
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

July 15th, 2024 
 
8:30 AM 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

 
COUNTY PARK BOARD 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Consideration of the June 3rd, 2024, minutes and bills.  

4. Discussion on boat ramps for 2025-2026 

5. Update on ramp dredging. 

6. Keelboat boat ramp discussion.  

 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration and approval of the July 1st, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. 2nd Access permit.  
c. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 

 

6. Lignite Energy Council update.  

7. Lewis and Clark development Group. 

8. County Engineer Hall: 

a. Accepting platted right of way.  

9. Emergency Manager Senger: 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


a. Cost Share with the Burleigh County Water Resource District for the National Flood 

Insurance Community Rating System initial application.  

10. Finance Director Jacobs.  

a. Update on audited General Fund Reserves. 

b. Estimate of Year-end General Fund reserves.  

11. Comm. Munson. 

a. Missouri Valley Complex Committee request.  

12. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

a. Preliminary budget review. 

b. Motion to adopt preliminary budget and call for final budget hearing September 16th, 

2024. 

13. Enter into Executive Session under N.D.C.C. 44-04-18.4(7) for Provident Building Remodel 

Architectural Plan Review.  

14. Reconvene in open session. 

15. Other business. 

16. Adjourn. 

 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on August 5th, 2024.  

The meeting will begin at 8:30 A.M July 15th and will run until adjourned or 5:00 P.M 

at the latest. If needed, the Commission will recess and reconvene at 8:30 A.M July 16th.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 



COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 



BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 3, 2024 

5:00 P.M  
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order. 

A roll call of members: Commissioners Herman, Munson, Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, Behm and Chairman 
Bitner present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the May 6th, 2024 minutes and bills. All 
members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried. 

One quote was received for the dredging of Kniefel Boat ramp from Midwest Dragline for $10,200, and it 
was recommended that the Board move forward with the quote. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. 
Bakken to approve the bid of $10,200 to Midwest Dragline. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion 
carried. 

Comm. Munson invited people to the revealing of the time capsule at Driscoll Sibley Park on June 14th at 
11am. 

Meeting adjourned. 

______________________________            ________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer     Brian Bitner, Chairman 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

JULY 1ST, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the meeting agenda. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the June 17th, 2024 meeting minutes and bills. All members 
present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on file and available for 
inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Marjean Schwehr 2023 

Block 2, Gateway Commons, Tract 
2705A of part of Lot 1 Gateway 
Plaza Condo, Building 2705 Unit 5 

50% Homestead 
Credit $127,700  $63,850  

Mary Magstadt 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Ashwood 4th 
100% Homestead 
Credit $415,500  $215,500  

Karen Baumgartner 2023 

Block 1, Grandview Heights, Lots 4-
5 & Lot A of Lot 6 Grandview Arms 
Condo Unit 15 

50% Homestead 
Credit $107,200  $53,600  

 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the Marjean Schwehr, Mary Magstadt, and Karen Baumgartner 
abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Vision Zero Coordinator Theresa Liebsch gave the Commission an update on the Vision Zero program and detailed some of the 
efforts by Vision Zero to help educate people in Burleigh County on motor vehicle safety. 

County Engineer Hall presented to the Commission a petition requesting the Commission vacate a section line in Riverview 
township. Chairman Bitner opened the public hearing. Lyndon Mertz approached the podium and stated that because the section 
line runs directly through his residential property, which is located on the Missouri River; since there are other sections lines that 
give direct access to the Missouri (and also much more developed), there is no real need for this particular section line to be 
open. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to close the section line. Comm. Bakken, Woodcox, and Schwab voted 
“AYE”; Comm. Munson and Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

County Planning Director Flanagan presented to the Commission a variance request from the owners of 7921 Country Brook 
Road for a 30 foot variance on the east side of the property. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the 
variance as long as the building is placed as it is shown based on the supporting documents. Comm. Bakken, Munson, and 
Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Woodcox and Schwab voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

Finance Director Jacobs then came forward and stated to the Commission that following written approval from the state tax 
department, the one cent sales tax will take effect on October 1st. However, since Morton County still hasn’t paid off their share of 
the Detention Center sales tax bond, the Bank of North Dakota will sequester half a cent until the bond has been paid off. Jacobs 
also mentioned that Burleigh County will need an escrow fund in place prior to purchasing its investments, and that a meeting 



 

with all relevant parties would be beneficial. Jacobs then asked for discussion of the BMD maintenance fund to be carried over 
again to the next commission meeting agenda for later discussion. No further action was taken. 

Sheriff Leben also asked the Commission for the discussion on Burleigh East to be carried over again to the next commission 
meeting agenda for later discussion. No further action was taken. 

Elections Coordinator Hart then approached the Commission and presented a recap of the June 11th primary election. The 
primary election was overall a success with few hiccups. Burleigh County saw a 23.5 percent voter turnout, which was three 
percent higher than the statewide turnout. Hart informed the Commission that there were 17,190 ballots cast out of 75,525 
eligible voters, which included 2,719 absentee votes and 2,495 early votes. Hart also stated that the canvas board reviewed 164 
ballots and accepted 96 of them. 

Comm. Bakken gave a quick update regarding the BNSF Railway, stating that bridge construction has resumed and some 
closures will occur around River Road in the future. 

 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________    
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                           Brian Bitner, Chairman 



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-630 Bryan & Krista Diede 2023
Block 3, Country West XXVI, Lot 1 & N 5' of 
Lot 2 100% Disabled Veteran $283,000 $229,000

24-631
Dennis & Aleja-Laura 
Larson 2023 Lot 14, Block 25, Wachter's 9th 100% Disabled Veteran $451,500 $271,500

24-633
Jerome & Gloria 
Braxmeyer 2023

Lot 90 & undivided interest in common 
areas, Block 3, Southbay 2nd Addn 60% Disabled Veteran $680,700 $572,700

24-637
Nii Amahtey Sampah & 
Antoinette Newman 2023 Lot 26, Block 8, Heritage Park Addition 100% Disabled Veteran $414,600 $234,600

24-638 William & Jeanne Hunt 2023 Lot 2, Block 4, High Meadows 5th
Error in property 

description $365,400 $346,900

24-639 William & Jeanne Hunt 2024 Lot 2, Block 4, High Meadows 5th
Error in property 

description $376,600 $358,100

24-640 Tyler & Danielle Goetz 2022 Lot 1, Block 2, Pebble Creek 7th
Error in property 

description $376,000 $340,400

24-641 Tyler & Danielle Goetz 2023 Lot 1, Block 2, Pebble Creek 7th
Error in property 

description $403,000 $367,400

24-642 Tyler & Danielle Goetz 2024 Lot 1, Block 2, Pebble Creek 7th
Error in property 

description $412,200 $376,600

24-644 Marsha Reimnitz 2023
Block 2, East View, Lot 502B of Lot 22 less S 
50' of W 22' of said Lot 22 100% Homestead Credit $192,300 $0

24-645 Heather Housley 2023

SW1/4 Com at pt 890.8' W & 157' N of SE 
cor N80' E235' S80' W235' to pt of beg and 
tract 15' x 235', Block 2, Wing lands 100% Homestead Credit $42,500 $0

24-646
Dennis & Pamela 
Buchholz 2023

Block 29, Stein's 4th, Lot 1A of Lot A of Lot 
2 also known as tract AA 50% Homestead Credit $214,500 $114,500

24-647 Andrew Reimnitz 2023 Lot 2, Block 5, Parkview 50% Homestead Credit $217,700 $117,700

































 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 







 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 












	Abatement letter July 15, 2024.pdf
	Sheet1




